LOT : ; Priority : NORMAL / URGENT .

Reference No Q\!\ﬁgg‘;m\:{_gq_\ R1(,Ciaim No. IN OPS: Yes ! No DOA:
]
From (Person) : Iwﬂnc, )\”’lonql of ABS Ref:
Date/Time : I(-Jﬁ‘-l T\l}b}f 3 MV @ §
1

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

venideNo:  YPIIRIR  p.oA/Agat Moy o>

hake & Model:

NEW CAR PRICE:S

Registration Date: MV:$ 2(4 . Quate by . _(KY
COE Expiry Date: FS:% 3_&’ C Daig

LTA Total Rebate Amount:  (PARF) + (COE) = SV§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calcuiation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: X112 = Mths Average MV $
As At .
P - = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mins High demand vehicle: Yes/No - %
\b) Balance Menths : Parallel Impart vehicle: © Yes / Na - 8
‘More than 10yrs old: Yes [ No - §
Ny {b) MV for Repossessed vehicle =35
{d) Residue COE: QF D —— - -
B " @ ) _
s P 1Engine Capacity: High/Low | - $
(@) A - {b)_ = /12=___<___yrs ~ |Europe / Asia Car - %
Register Before/After MAY 2002 |Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = . |No.of transfer : ' -9
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d}+(e) Other deduction - %
$

Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced Sales Value derived =

Date/Time | Action/Instruction = Additional Information:

YP3tsIR - X
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 2:28 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: jane@absfinancial.sg; assignments
Subject: CHECK VALUATION two units
Attachments: 3732.pdf; yp3751r.pdf

Hi Celine,

Pls come and do at 38m penjuru rd

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg <joanne @absfinancial.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 6:41 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'jane@absfinancial.sg' <jane@absfinancial.sg>; 'assignments’ <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHECK VALUATION

Noted celine

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2021 11:53 am

To: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Cc: jane@absfinancial.sg; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHECK VALUATION

Dear Joanne,



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner |D: 968D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: YP3751R
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 30 Nov 2021
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: CANTER FEB21ER3SDEB (CBU)
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 4P10C04286
Chassis No.: FEB21EA20330
Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value: $34,173.00
QOriginal Registration Date: 10 Aug 2016
First Registration Date: 10 Aug 2016
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,709.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 09 Aug 2026
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $4,752.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,396.00

Total Rebate Amount: $2,396.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Nov 2021
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11/18/21, 9:47 AM Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAarMAarT.ConM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMARY CAR BUYERS

MITSUBISHI CANTER Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $48,800 $11,150 /yr 05-Apr-2016 2,998 cc - Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Lta Approved 14ft Truck With High Box! Genuine Low Mileage, Well Maintained By Owner Personally! Special Modifications Can Be Arranged If Required. High |
Loan Options Available, Lowest Driveaway Plans!... '
Office No. - 63863322

Ray - 81281193 | JJ - 98467828

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $48,800 $11,200 /yr 28-Mar-2016 2,998 cc - Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Class 3 Manual! No Further Repair Needed! Flexible Loan / Trade In Are Welcomed! Speedy Loan Process. Zero Downtime With Immediate Handover Upon
Approval. Call/ Whatsapp Our Friendly Sales Consultant ...

Office No. - 63863322
Bond - 94389996 | Roy Tan - 97424455

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $48,800 $9,760 Jyr 18-Nov-2016 2,998 cc - Ezy-1 Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Done VICOM Inspection, Free 6 Months Road Tax. Extremely Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Welcome Trade In, Full Loan And In House Available. Call
Our Salesman Now. Door Step Viewing Available Too.

Office No. - 68730300
Ken Tan - 91350913 | Alvin Yeow - 98001660 | Spark - 97109878 | Kenny Toh - 98751109

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $46,800 $10,270 /yr 10-Jun-2016 2,998 cc 133,500 km  ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Almost New Condition And Low Mileage, 100% Loan Available And High Trade-In, Call / WhatsApp Us Now For Appointment,

Office No. - -
Win - 93968886 | JK Ang - 98379594

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $50,800 $10,130 /yr 24-Nov-2016 2,998 cc 33,000 km  Chuan Choon Motor Available
FEB71 (Diesel) Trading Co.

Low Mileage Of 33k Km Done Only. 1 Owner. 15 Feet High Wooden Deck Attached With High Hood. Can Drive With Class 3 License. Can Carry Up To 4.2 Ton
Of Goods, New Paintwork Done. Bank/In-house Loan Ava...

Office No. - 62683105
Wee Meng - 96619134 | Mr Ong - 97328678

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $56,800 $11,490 /yr 28-0ct-2016 2,998 cc - Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
FEB71 (Diesel)

Free Tailgate! Free Canopy! Perfect Condition Guaranteed! Owned By Only 1 Cautious Owner! 3 Months Premium Warranty! New Tyres! 1 Free Servicing!
[ Flexible In-House Loan Packages, High Loan Welcomed! I...

Office No. - 63863322
Ben - 97387518 | Siong - 98415759

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $48,800 $11,250 [yr 21-Mar-2016 2,998 cc 125,000 km  Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

i Genuine Low Mileage! Premium Warranty Given! Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Wear & Tear Replaced By Us! New Paintwork, New Upholstery! Fuss-
Free Immediate Driveaway! Flexible & Attractive Loan Pac...

Office No. - 63863322

Ben - 97387518 | Ray - 81281193

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $39,800 $8,780 /yr 31-May-2016 2,998 cc - ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
FEAO1 (Diesel)

Durable And Economy Mitsubishi 10 Ft Canter Box. Ready To Drive Condition. Drive Away With A Piece Of Mind. Kindly Call Our Friendly Sales Consuitant For
Viewing Or Test Drive Now.

Office No. - -
Alson Ong - 93897875 | Siang - 90392228

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $41,888 $8,930 fyr 28-Jul-2016 2,998 cc - Net Link Partners Pte Ltd  Available
FEAO1 (Diesel)

Auto Gear! Drive With Class 3A! Cheapest In The Market! 10ft Lorry! New Paint! New Leather Uphalstery! 6.5ft Box With Accessible Opening! Reverse
Camera! Suitable For All Loads! Fuel-Efficient! Low Ma...

Office No. - 67531661
Wilfred Chan - 83803222 | Jey - 98655636 | Ryan - 81866760 | Johnson Lee - 92722208

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=MITSUBISHI CANTER&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016&AVL... 1/3
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.Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $45,800 $9,860 /yr 12-Jul-2016 2,998 cc - ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Class 3 License Can Drive, No VPC Required. New Paintwork, Done Servicing, Excellent Condition. Well Maintained. We Provide 100% Loan In House Finance.
High Trade In Welcome!

Office No. - -

Chong Wei - 90909307 | Kc Ng - 96717174

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $48,800 $11,200 /fyr 28-Mar-2016 2,998 cc - Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Manual Transmission! Class 3 No VPC. Payload 2.5Tonne. Highend Box With Wooden Platform + 2 Rows Bar Hook. Low Mileage. Exclusive Warranty For
Engine And Gearbox For A Peace Of Mind For Company. Trade...

Office No. - 63863322
Cliff - 90911514 | KK Ng - 91408808

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $52,800 $10,810 /yr 07-Oct-2016 2,998 cc - Bell KSL Auto Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Last Mile Fulfillment Sales! Let Canter Boost Your Profits And Maximize Efficiency! The Mitsubishi FEB21 Is Well Known To Be Powerful And Durable. We
Provide In House Financing And Insurance! High Tra...

Office No. - 62660777
Yi Kai - 91317600 | Darren Sim - 96992804 | Alvin Quah - 96304762 | Jun Hao - 81775678

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $48,800 $10,280 /yr 17-Aug-2016 2,998 cc - Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Buy With Confidence 3 Months Exclusive Warranty Included! New Paintwork! High Full Canopy! Wooden Deck In Excellent Condition! Flexible Loan Payment
With Attractive Trade In Package! WhatsApp/Call Our...

Office No. - 63863322
Kk Ng - 91408808 | Kelvin - 81183024

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $43,800 $9,510 /yr 27-Jun-2016 2,998 cc - ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Excellent Condition Vehicle With Servicing Done Up For You! Can Buy Without Any Worry About Repairs! We Do Loan Up To 100% And Also Welcome Any
Trade-In That You Have! Feel Free To Contact Our Friendl...

Office No. - -
Hwee - 81984020 | Siang - 90392228 | Alex - 98539992

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $42,800 $9,480 /yr 25-May-2016 2,998 cc = ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available |
FEB50 (Diesel)

Mitsubishi 14 Footer With Retractable Canopy And Full Checkered Plate. No Repairs Needed. Confirmed Tip Top Condition And Reliable, Wear And Tear
Replaced. Drive Off With No Worries! Gearbox Well Serv...

Office No. - -
Jacob - 81386278 | Tony - 90065775

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $39,800 $8,410 fyr 12-Aug-2016 2,998 cc - ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available
FEAO1 (Diesel)

Lifespan COE Till 2036! Left 57 Months Depreciation Monthly $698 Only! Come With LTA Approved Canopy! Road Tax Till 08/2022! Fast And Easy Approval
Your 100% In-House Loan Available! Don't Miss! Call ...

Office No. - -
Siang - 90392228 | Alson - 93897875 | Hwee - 81984020 | CS Lim - 88767169

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $43,800 $8,740 fyr 22-Nov-2016 2,998 cc - Pan Pac Automobile Pte  Available
FEAO1 (Diesel) Ltd

Powerful, Durable And Economy Mitsubishi 10 Feet Canter For Your Business Needs, Can Deliver All Your Goods Safely And Efficiently, No Repair Needed,
| View To Believe, We Provide In House Finance And L...

| Office No. - 68711109
Benny Ong - 91820321 | Rave - 88087708 | Issac - 91695221 | Matthew - 86602683

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $45,800 $10,070 /yr 06-Jun-2016 2,998 cc - HG Auto Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

| Best Time To Invest On A 14 Feet With Full Canopy In Such Excellent Condition. Low Mileage, New Paint Work And Full Vehicle Check Dene. No Further
Repairs Needed. Suitable For Delivering Goods And Fet...

Office No, - -
| Justin - 90223301 | Guan - 90043904

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $46,800 $10,930 /yr 29-Feb-2016 2,998 cc . Car (S) Pte Ltd Available
FEB21 (Diesel)

Exclusive Warranty Available! Free Servicing! Free Road Tax! Flexible Down Payment Scheme! High Buy Back Value! Brand New PaintWork Comes Along With
7ft High Box And 2 x Sliding Door! Agent Unit Drive...

Office No. - 63863322

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=MITSUBISHI CANTER&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2016&AVL... 2/3



(0811113)  wef .
ASS.REC.BY: (qu, | e l
f ASSIGNMENT

From: Date: _. | Vel No: ElP_-’i}g\(L N .. PSS —
Estimated Cost: Type: M.Car | M.Cycle / Bus / Van [Corry [ Taxi/ Prime Mover /
OD /TP WS | TP RES [ OD RES | EVA [ INV [ MV Truck / Trailer or o .
To Inspect Vehicle No: P 3] g(' P Make: M[TWLhi MO fébueﬂcc -
at Workshop m/s "Kk&S - Colour N‘-}.L@L AIC: lnsuredlSlleHNA
of . Sp.Reading = T/Radio: Insured / Std / NI | NA
Insured: o . Eng/No: i
Policy No. _|CMNe: Eg/_ﬂ?_li@ﬂ: }0%;0 S
Claims No. Gen. Cond: Good / Fair/ Poor / Burnt
Sum Insured: E;cess:- o Steering: Inorder / Jammed | Leaked / Burnt or -

(Client's Reco;d‘)_ a Brake: Inorder/Jammed | Leaked / Burnt or j B
Make of Veh: Modi: Nil /SIRim / STD A/Rim or S

Tyre Size: F: ’_ ) o
(Policy Condition) R: —~ -

Remark: The veh had commenced its N/S ols

repair at the time of inspection.

Bal. or Market Value:

IDAC Accident Rport: Consistent? : Ye.s_oiriﬁg _
GIA / PR Seen: Consistent? : Yes or No

Est. Repairs: days  Res. Yes or No

Lum Sum: % 3 Val: Yes or No

CA | REV | REP. | 24 HRS
Vehicle: IN/QUT

Date: Person Contacted:

BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY/FS/ LIZAJ' MIC I OHTSU /PIR! SUMI/
TOYO/YOKO or

Eront Rear

R/Bal. mm " R/Bal. mm
LBl _ o Bk mm
D.OA. B DOl [—.;( ‘_41/_(:_—

S

Des. of pamages :Frt [ Rear | O/S | NIS [ UIC | Rooftop or

Survey held at

Date /Time _ Action / Instruction

: Prell. Report

DatefTime, File Pass to?

1) : Final Report

Date/Time, File Rétum to?

Add Fee:

2)

Report Format:
Lump Sum /1.B.I: ($

Days Of Repair:
Resurvey No. of Tr[p;w Survey Fee: ——
Transportation: B
:Site Insp  ($ }__S+RS__SI
l:l: Interview (5 ) Photos -
:I:Tech. Invs (5; . _ )| Others "7; _
:, Weekend ($ —7ﬁ) _-___.__.
- - TOTAL E_:_—



